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iHERIFF,S SALES. ; Lands in Sullivan township, Tioga County, Pennsylva- l
s nis, thence along Jines of said lot north 1% deg. enst
151 3-10 perches and south §9% deg. east 70 perches,
thence along line of lot No. 152 south 1% deg. west
53 perches, thence slong the west lines of lot No. 138
south g deg. west 160 9-10 perches, thence alevg line
of lot No. 18 conveyed to Thomas W. Aimes, south
"1 dep. weat 17 5-10 perches, thence along lines of lot
. | No. 139, north 893 deg. west 23 7-10 perches, north
of land beginping at the north west corner of % deg. east 80 2.10 perches and north 89§ deg. west
3y of the allotment of the Bingham Lands in ’ 46 perches to the place of beginning—containing
" n townsbip, Tioga County, Penmsylvania, : seventy four acres and four tenths of an acre with
" to Abram Curl, thence along the west line . the usual allowance of six per cent for roads &c., be
4 and lot No. 53 conveyed to John V, Pierce, the same more or less. Tt being lot No. 176 of the
| 7-10 perches, thence along line of lot No.  allotment of the Bingham lands in Sullivan township,
40 6-10 perches, north 25 perches and south | Tiogn County, Pernsylvania, and part of warrants
«et 59 perches, thence along line of lot No. | numbered 1822 and 1833, with about sixty five scres
4 to Jared Upham and lot No. 47, north ' improved, frume house, frame barn, framne hog house
e, thence along line of lot No. 47 aforesaid, and an apple orchard. To be sold as the property of
10 percbes, and north 36 3-10 perches, thence David Norwood. .. .. ... |
"o ot-lots No. 47 aforesaid, and No. 46, cast® ALSO—A lot of Iand beginning at the porth east
{1 orches to the place of beginning—containing corner of lot No. 167 of the allotmentof the Bingham
acres and three-tenths of an acre with the Lands in Farmington township, Tioga County, Penn-
swance af 6ix per cent for ronds &e., be the Sylvania, thence along the south line of lot No. 9 east
orless. It being lot No. 322 of the allot- , 63 6-10 perches, thence along line of lot No. 169 south
\se Bingham lands in Farmington township, 171 perches, thence nlong the north line of lots Nos.
1. Penusylvania, and part of warrant num- 166 and 213, west 64 2-10 perches, thence along the
sith about thirty acres improved, frame enst line of lot No. 167 aforesaid north 171 perches to
e barn and fruit trees thereon. Tobesold the place of beginning—containing sixty four acres
ety of Stephen Stacy. ' and four tenths of an acre with the usual allowance of
{ lut of land beginning at the south east ' six per cent for roads &c. It being lot No. 16§ of the
st Nu. 109 of the nllotmentof the Bingham alldtment of the Bingham lands in Farmington town-
Juchson township, Tioga County, Pennsylva- | ship, Tiogn County, Pennsylvania, and part of warrant
s along line of lot No. 284, south 2 1-4 deg. - numbered 1060 with about 60 acres impraved, log
2.10 perches, thence along the west line of lot  house, log barn, and fruit trees thereon. To be sold
h 1 deg. west 83 4-10 perches, thence | 8s the property of George Witheril. .
1 ine of 1ot No. 8 Rutland conveyed to! ALSO—A lot of land beginning at the south west
' corner of lot No. 6 of the alloiment of the Bingham
lands in Richmond township, Tioga County, Pennsyl-
vanig, thence along the south line of said lot east
. 107 8-10 perches, thence along the west lineof lot
; No. 136, south 38 7-10 perches, thence along 1§ncs of

cundry writs of Fi. Fa., Lev. Fa., and
5., issued out of the Common Pleas of
< anty, Pa. and to me directed, I will expose to
1t:}, in the Court House in Wellsboro, on Mon-
: day of June, A. D., 1860, at onie o’cleck

1::11001:, the following described property, to

» ¥

he

PRst

st
1Le port
4 \;L:bs-_cr. porth 89 deg. west 46 3.10 perches,

ijf-w ang e of lot No.'7, north 27 2.10 perches,
" 04 200 perches, north 32 perches and west

"w perches alenz lines of lot No. 233 &e., conveyed
e Hernch, Trth 13-4 deg. east 41 1.10 perch-

E ﬂﬂjt"tyum +2 deg. east 118 2.10 perches, thence : 1ot No. 137, weat 30 2.10 perches and south % deg.
3 “f xb}a south hine of lot No, 109 aforesaid, east . West 57 6-10 perches, thence along lines of lot No. 18,

west 44 perches, thence along line of lot No. 8, north
26 deg. west 84 2-10 perches, thence along the east
line of lot No. 7, north 81 4-10 perches to the place of
beginning—containing eighty one acres with the usual
allowance of six per cent for roads &e., be the same
more or less. It being lot No. 131 of the allotment of
the Bingham Jands in Richmond township, Tivga
County, Pennsylvania, and part of warrants numbered
1867 and 1033. To be sold as the property of Walter
; 8. Fuirfield.

ALSO—A lot of Iand beginning at the north enst
.flot No. 139 of the allotment of the Bingham corner of lot No. 139 of tho allotment of the Bingham
(Chatham township, Tioga County, Penusylva- landsin Rutlund township, Tioga County, Pa. conveyed
sweved to Phily Boardman, thence alung lines to Hiram Wilmot, thence along the north line of said
1ot south $9} deg. east 130 5.10 perches and ; lot and lot No. 142, west 150 perches, thence along
3 deg. east s1xty perches and two-tenths of a: line of lands conveyed to P. P. Morris, Admninistrator
wesee along the south line of lot No. 188, south | of the estate of John Adlum dec’d. north 60 perches,
arees, east 52 8-10 perches, thence along the | thence along live of suid lands and lands of tho Bing-
of Iot No. 352, south 1 deg. west 133 7-10 | ham estate, east 150 perches, thence along line of
sence along the north line of lot No. 245, | Bingbam lands aforesaid and line of lot No. 136,
¢t 1-10 perches, thonce along the east line of | south 60 perches‘o tfe place of beginn'mg—comuin-H
1. 140, north 1 deg. east 76 perches to the place | ing fifty three ncres "ith the usual allowanece of six}a
pning—containing one hundred acres and four- | per cent for roads &g., be the same more or less. It':i
if w0 acre with the usual allowanee of six per | being lot No. 140 of | the sllotment of the Bingham| '
. ., be the same-more or less. It being | lands in Batland township, Tivga County, Pennsylva-;
214 of the allotinent of ‘the Bingham lands in | nia, and part of warrant numbered 1217, with the im. |
n township, Tioga County, Pennsylvania, and | provements thereon. To bo sold as the property of '

warrant No. 1327, with about eighty acres im-

Sidney L. Hibbeard.
rame house, two frame barns, frame corn ALSO—A lot of land beginniug at the south enst
1 other vut buildings and fruit trees thercon. | corner of lot No, 33 of the allotment of the Bingbam |
Anuther ot beginning at the svuth cast | lands in Rutland township, Tioga County, Peonsylva-
of tot No. 141 of the allotment aforesaid, | nia, thence alunyg the east line of said lot north
long tine of lot No. 237 conveyed to Isanc I.| 165 1-10 perches, theuce along the south line of lut
suth 54 3-10 perches, thence along line of | No. 31 cast 101 7-10 perches, thence along the west |
o7 afurcsaid and No. 238, east 31 2-10 perch- | line of lot No.2¢ south 165 1-10 perches, thence along !
wee along line of lot No. 243, south 101 perches, | lines of lats No. 38 conveyed to Lemuel M. Palmer
g c.luug hine of lots No. 233 aforesaid and No.235, | and No. 67, west 101 7-10 perches to the place of be-|
s 104 perehes, thence along lige of Bingham lands| ginning—conteining ninety nine acres with the usual
£\ 157 conveyed to Bathzhele Bates and log No. | allowance of six per cent for roads &e., be the same !
£ .. rth 135 2-10 perclies, thence along the south | more or less. It being lot No. 32 of the allotment of |
k- "t No. 141 aforesaid, cast 71 8-10 perches to | the Bingham lands in Rutland township, Tioga County
z0¢ of begmning—containing cighty-four acres { Pennsylvanis, and part of warrants numbered 1103
so-tenths of an ncre with the usual n!lowanece of | and 1404, with about twenty five acres improved, }
cent for roads &e., be the sawe more or less. | frame bouse, 2nd some fruit trees thereon. To be gold
7wz allotment of the Bingham lands in Chat- | as the property of Harvey 8. Vaughn,
waship, Tinga Connty, Pennsylvania, and part ALSO—A lot of land beginning at the couth east
it pumbered 1219, about five acres improvéd. | corner of lot No. 10 of the aliotwent of the Bingbam !
4 42 the property of Philo Bohrdman. lands in Chatuam township, conveyed to Reuben -
Aot of land in Middlebury beginning at Cloges, thence along the cast line of suid lot north 3 deg. *
b east corner Bf lot No. 82 of the allotment of | east 69 5-10 perches, thence along line of lot No. 55
.aghiaw Lands in Middlebury township, Tioga | conveyed to Walter H. Baldwin, south §9} deg. enst
. Pennsylvania, conveyed to Philander A West, | 125 perches and nortk % deg. cast 72 5-10 perches,
abing the east ine of said lot north 14 dep.{ thence along the south line of lot No. 17, south 89%
.10 perches, thence along the cast line of lot | deg. east 70 6-10 perches and south 89 deg. east 114,
coaveyed to Richard Keeney, north } deg, east | $-10 perches, thence along the south line of lot No.
v percLes, thenee along the south line of lot | 52, south 88 deg. enst 64 5-10 perches, thence along
woveyed to Richard Keeney and Sanford the enst line of lot No. 15 conveyed to Eleazer Clark
eut 117 perches, theuce along line of lots No. { and line of lot No. 24 south 134 6-10 perches, thence |
veted to Isaae Locey jr., and Nos, 54 and 83, | along line of lot No. 24 aforesaid, and north line of;
:1deg. west 143 perches, thence along line of lot | lots No. 26 conveyed to Levi Coetiey and Ne. 27 north ;
sivresaid, west 117 perches to the place of be- 893 deg. west 376 1-10 perches to the place of begin-
—containing one hundred acres with the usual | ning—coutaining 259 and 7-10 acres, with the usual |
of six per cent for roads &e., be the same | allowance of six per cent for ronds &e. It being lots '
1t being No. 66 of the allotment of the | Nos. 11, i2 and 13 of ‘the allotment of the Bingham !
ands in Middlebury township, Tioga County, | lands in Chatham township, and partof warrant num- |
sivannia, snd part of warrants numbered 1453 | bered 1344, with nbout 80 acres.improved, one log |
13, about exghty acres tmproved, frame boch, Jhouse, 1 plank hause, two frame barns, one saw mill, !
se, frame barn and apple orchard thereon. To ! hop yard and house and some fruit trees thercon. To
Ias the property of Laae Locey. be s0ld a5 the property of Delos W. Stever.
—2A lot of land beginning at the north west ALSO—A ot of land beginning at the south east
19 lot No. 164 of the allotment of the Bingham | corner of iut No. 297 of lhc'nllotment of the Bingham
- 1w Jackson township, Tioga County, Peansylva- | lands in Charleston township, Tiogn County, Pennsyl-
nee aleng the west line of said lot south 1 deg. « Yasia conveyed to Isanc Wheeler, thence along line of
2 5-10 perches, theoce along the north iine of . said lot north 13 deg. east 116 3-10 perches and north |
* 197 and lot 146 conveyed to Theodorus Up- | S3% deg. west 44 9-10 perches, thence along lines of
rth 874 degrees west 104 1-10 perches, thence 1ot No. 148 north 2 deg. east 97 3 10 perches, and south
¢ east line of lot No. 165, north 1} deg. east 88} deg. east 42 6.10 perches, thence nlong line of lot
“10 perches, thence along line of Iands conveyed ' No. 149 conveyed to Seldon Ely, south 14 deg. west
P Morris, Administrator of the estate of John 32 9-10 perches, thence along the west line of Jot No.
x dec’d. south 834 dey. enst 103 5-10 perches to 160 conveyed to Moses Wheeler, south 23 deg. west
-t of beginning—containing cighty acres and 160 6-10 perches, thence along the north line of lot
s of ar acte with the usual allowance of six No. 177, conveyed .to Isaac Wheeler, 888 deg. west
tfor roads &c., be the same more or less.. It 46 5-10 perches to the place of beginning—tcontaining
No. 164, of the allotment of the Bingham eighty Bve acres and eight tenths of an acre with the
Juckson township, Tinga County, Pennsyiva. usual allowance of six per cent for ronds &c., be the
L «ilpart of warrant numbered 1416, with about same more or less. It being lot No. 161 of the allét-
“Va'res unproved, frame house, frame barn, apple ment of the Binghaw lands in Charlesten township,
wdand other frait trees thereon. To be sold as  Tivga County, Pennsylvanin, and part of warrants
ety of Clack A, Updiks. numbered 1780 and 1607, with about sixty acres im-
E Aot of land beginning ot the north west proved. frame house, two frame barus and sheds,
lot No. 161 of the allotment of the Bingham blacksmith shop or workshop and apple orchard
12 Llkland and Farmington townships, Tioga thereon. To be sold a¢ the property of Noah Wheeler.
ennsvivania, thence along the west ling of ALSO—A lut of land beginning at the south west
th 145 8-10 perches, thence along linc of corner of lot No. 201 of the allotment of the Bingham
e Diugham estate north $9 deg. west 78 lands in Chatham township Tioga County Pennsylva-
lience alung lines of lot No, 23 com"eyed to nia convercd to David Rose, thence nlong the south
achwell, north 2 2.10 perches, north 80 deg. line of “eaid lot east 84 4:10 perches, thence along line
erehes 'and north 26 perches, themce along of lot No. 311 and lot No. 230, cenveyed to Andrew
Lt No, 33 conveyed to Joseph Campbell & Co. Hand, south 89 6-10 perches, thence along lines of lot
23 deg, east 48 1-10 perches and north 13 deg. No. 320 west 50 2.10 perches, south 20 perches, west
- [wo4-10perches, thence south §5 deg. east 93 S-10 95 2-10 perches, and south 9t4.10 perches, thence
the place of beginning—containing uinety- along the north line of lot No. 234 conveyed to John
*:and seven tenths of an acre with the usual M. Harper west 80 perches, thence nlong lines of lot
' eof gx per cent fur roads &e., be the same No. 351, north 20 perches, and west 60 perches, thence
. Itheing lot No. 40 of the allotment of along line of lots No. 351 aforesaid, and No. 235 north
Bk i3uem lands in Elkland and Farmington town. *109 5-10 perches, thence along line of lot No, 235
E' * Loz Cuuaty, Penusylvania, and part of war- + &foresaid and No. 233, east 120 perches, thence along
bered 1075 and 2040 with about forty acres ' lines of lot No. 233 afuresaid, north 40 perches, east
. three frame houses, frame barn, frame 81 perches and north 35 4-10 perches to the place vf
4 erchard, To be sold as'the property of | beginning-—containing oune hundr?d and seventy five
“vok. ! asres and five tenths of an acre, with the usual allow-
A lot of land beginning at the south west ance of six per cent for roads &e., bo tho same more
- It No. 31 of the allotment of the Bingham ' or less. It being lat No. 166 &c., of the allotment of
2.2 Deerfield township, Tioga County, Pennsyl- the Bingham Iauds in Chatham toweship, Tioga Coun-
Yiveyel to George Bulkley, thence along the ' ty, Pennsylvania, and part of warrants numbered 1220
“3€ uf sud Jut and lot Xo. 32, conveyed to Ira: and 1335, To bo sold as the properly of Seth Dog-
- &2t 160 perches, thence along the west line ; gott.
s 321 and 320, south 122°5-10 perches, ALSO—A lot of Innd beginning at the south west
v the nurth line of lots No. 41 conveyed to | corner of lot No. 190 of theallotment of the Bingham
Lules, and No. 42 west 160 perches, thence | lands in Fakiiington township, Tioga County, Pean-
26 of luts Ne. 57 and No. 30 conveyed to | sylvania, conveyed to Pavis W. Dalton, thence along
lark, north 122 5.10 pérches to the place of | the =outh line of said lot, and line of 1ot No. 231 con-
x-:ﬁcunmiuing one hundred and fifteen acres ! veyed to Joel Parkhurst, north eighty nine and a-half
Hecths of an acre with the usual aliowance of | degrees; east 116 pérches, thence along lino of lot No.
pf‘:“l forroadsi&c., be the same more or less. | 231 aforesaid, and lot No. 190, south 104 8.10 perches,
N b N 40 oq tho allotment of the Bingham | thence along line of lot No. 191, west 25 3-10 perches,
cup trfeld towpship, Tioga County, Pennsylva- | thence along the north line of lot No. 46, north 58}
Bt of warrants numbered 1064 1065 and degrees, west 91 6-10 perches, thence along the east
¥ about fifty nercs improved. . line of lot No. 44, and line of lot No. 39, conveyed to
‘PADutl:er lot in Deerfield township, bounded | Robert Casebear, north % degree, east 101 4-10 percbes
i and I', Taylor, east by Ira Bulkley, south | to tho place of bsginning—ecntaining seventy one
y ;_d“a“&'{ue River, George Bulkley and €has. | ncres and one tenth of an acre, with the usnal allow-
‘o oo etUby Chas. Toles, about 120 acres, about? ance of six per cent for roads &c., be the game more
\ eo@ mpaoved, frame house, frame barn and | or less. It being lot No. 45 of the allofment of the
Wit errn house, frame hog house, frame | Bingham lands in Farmingten township, Tioga Co.,
110 apple orchards thereon. To be sold | Pennsylvania, and part of warrants pumbered 1062
*tty of William Falkner, sad 1361, with anbout twenty five acres improved.
1ot of land beginning. at the north cast| frame house, log bouse, and fruit trees thercon. To
No. 147 of the allot.aent of the Bingham | be sold s the property of Winslow Taylor. .
"0 tovnship, Tioga County, Pennsyl-|  ALS0—A lot of land beginning at the south west
U e alung the north line of said lot west| corner of lot nwnber 160, of the nllotment of-the
’ ;nrd“é" thence along the west line of luts | Bingham lands in Charleston township, Tioga county,
 angg pp BOTth 237 310 perches, thence glong) Pa., conveyed to Moses Wheeler, thence along tbe
wigg - 9f the Binghawm estate enst 38 8-10 perch- | south line of enid lot, south 83% degrees, east 106 3-19
l“;::ig hine of-lots No. 138 conveyed to Solo- | perches, thence along line of lot number 179, south 8
bacrs No. 133, south 237 3-10 perches to the | degrees, west 15 perches, thence along the west line
iy e;einnm;;—oonmining one hundred and | of lot npumber 285, south 8 deg::ee, cast 147 2-10
allo;:cs sud seven temths of an acre with | perches, thence along the morth line of lot number.
e vee of six per cent for roads &c., be | 187, north 853 degrees, west 111 1-10 perches, thence
g, or’l It being 1ot No. 138 of the | along line of lot number 188, and lot pumber 189, con-
ey p0¢ Bidgham lands in Richinond .town- | veyed to David Edwards, north 1§ degree, east 81 5-_1_0
] 133+ ° CR0%ylvania, and part of warrant | perches, thence along the west line of 1ot number 177,
> log QILI;. about thirty acres improved, log | conveyed to Isasc Wheeler, north 13 degree, ea_sl_Sl
3t“mpmy' 3‘_"‘; fruit trees thereon. To be sold | 6.10 perches to ths place of beginning—containing
ol - oseph Petham. ) one hundred snd thres acres and nine tenths of
an acre, with the usual allowance of six per cent for
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et '_..“'f-L of Yaud Leginning at the somth east
_reads &e., be the rame mors or less. Itibeing lot nuin- \
!

<€ 1122 1k allatmunt of the Bingham

w10 perches to the place of beginning—containing
1y IFy aCres aqd five-tenths of an ucre with the
siomance of six per eent for roads &ec., be the
mure or less It being lot No. 233 of the allot-
- .fthe Dingham lands in Jackson township, Tioga
g . - Pean~yhvania, and part of warrants numbered
.21 1402, with sbout sixty acres improved,
' .. house, frame barn, corn house and other out
? _.cand fruit trees therdon. To be sold as tha
v of Daniel Phipps.
7ai—4 lot of land beginuing at the sonth west
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: thereon. To be sold a5 the proper

“Adini

ber 178 of the allotment of the Bingham lands in
Charleston _township, Tioga county] Pa., and part of
warrant numbered 1781, with aboat sixty acres im-
Proved, frame house, frame barn, and apple orchard

of Thomas Da~
vice.

ALSO—A Jot of land situated in Rutland and Jack-
son townships, Tioga county, beginning at the north
€ast corner of warrant number 1403, being also the
south east corner of the, “Small tract” so called, thence
along the west line of Jot number 7, of the allotment
of the Binghsm lands, in Rutland township, Tioga
county, Pa., ronth 3 degree, west 137 perches to the
north east corner of lot humber 145, thence along lines
of lot No. one hundred and forty five, west 86 perches,
south 47 degrees, west 29 8-10 perches, west 61 perch-
es, south 90 2-10 perches, to the north line of lot
nnwbsr 27, thence along line of said lot number 27,
Dorth 892 degrees, west 100 3-10 perches, to & corner
in line of lot number 29, thence nlong lines of lot
nuinbeis 29, 31, and 4, north 3 degree, east one hun-
dred fifty seven perches, thence east Gf erches, thence
north 99 perches to the warrant line, thence east 209
perches to the place of beginning—containing two
bundred and fifty eight acres with allowapce of six
per cent for roads &ec., be the same more or less—being
number 5 of the allotments aforesaid, and part of
warrant number 1403, about seventy Svo acres im-
proved, with two frame houses, one log houss, two
barns, and some other out buildings, and ap orchard
thereon. To be sold as the property of George Curtis.

ALSO—A lot of land beginning at the morth-west cor-
Ler of lot No 7 of theallotment of the Bingham lands in ¥Far-
mington township, Tioga co.. Pa.,thence along the west line of
said lot, south 13{° west, 107 6-10 perches; thence along the
north line of lot number 37, convejed to Juel Parkhurst,
north S734° west 130 perches; thence rlong line of lot No. 38,

north 40 2-10 per. and west 28 per. thence along line of lot

No. 18, couveyed to Phillip Tnbbs, north 1{%nst 60 1.10
perches; thence along the south line of lots numbers 17 and
16, Elkland, east 89 610 perches; thence along the south line
of lot number 15, Elkland, south $60° east 71 410 perclies to
the place of beginning-—containing ninety-one acres nnd one-
tenth of an acre, with the usunl allowanee of six per cent.
fur roads, &c., be the same more or less;—it being lot No. 6
of the altotment of the Bingham lands in Farmington town-
ship, Tivga connty, Pa., and part of warrants numbered 1061
and 1062, with about thirty acres improved, frame house,
frame barn and eome fruit trees thereon. To be sold as tlie
property of Andrew G. Teachman,

ALSO—A lot of land beginning at the north-west corner of
lot number 222 of allogment of the Binghum iands in West-
field township, Tioga county, Pa; thence nloog lines of lot
number 16 north 50 perches, west 55 8-10 perchies and north
36 3-10 perclies; thence along lines of lot number 220, north
459 east 56 perches andd east 132 perches; thence aleng line
of lot number 220 uforesaid, and number 12 south 126 perch-
es; thence alang the north line of lot number 222, west 96
perches to the place of begiuning—containing ninety-eight
acres And three-tenths of an acre, with the usual allowance
of six per cont. for roads. &¢,, be the same more or Jess ;—it
being lot number 13 ot the allotment of the Bingham lands
in Westfield township. Tioga county, Pa..and part of warrant
numbered 1324, with about sixty acres improved, frame livuse,
frame barn, nnd fruit trees thercon. Lo De sold 83 the prop-
erty of Stephen 8. Vanzile,

ALSO—A lot of land beginning at the south-east corner of
lot number 20 of the allotment of the Bingham lands in
Middlebury townehip, Tiogn county, ¥a; thence along the
cast line of said lot. nortl 125 6-10 perches; thence along the
south line of lots number 22, number 178, conveyed to Geo.
W. Dickerson, and numbers 178 and 177, «ast 254 7-10 perch-
er; thence along the west line of lot number 24, south ¥9 5 10
perches; thence nlong Yined of land couveyed to P. P, Morris,
rator of the estate of John Adlum, dec'd, west 97
4-10 perches, aud south 36 perches; thence.along line of Ad-
Ium estate eforesaid, and north line of Jot nnmber 31, weat
187 3 10 perches to the placo of beginning—containing ong
hundred and ninsety-oue acres and seven-tenths of an acre,
with the u-ual allowance of six per cent. for roads, &c.. be
the same mure or lesg;—it being lot No. 23 of the allotinent
of the Bingham lands in Middlebury townshup, Tioga connty,
I'a., and part of warrants numbered 1038, 1039 and 2040,
about sixty acres improved, lug house. frame barn, aud apple
orchard thereon. To be sold as the property of Sylvester
Beckwith.

ALS0O—A lot of land beginning at the north-east corner
of 1ot number 203 of Rhe allotment of the Bingham lands in
Jackson township, Tioga county, Pa., couveyed to Seth Dag-
gett, thence along lines of lot number 75, Juckson and Wells
townships, Tioga and Bradford counties, south 8442, east
22 7.10 perches, south 531 ©. east 15 7-10 perches, sotth 159,
west 18 ¢-10 perches. and south 8734°, enst 19 6-10 perches;
thence along lines of fots pumbers 77 and 469, Wells town-
ship, conseyed to John McKean, south 29, east 147 perches,
soutl 8524C, east 12 8-10 perchies, and south 39 6-10 perches;
thence along hine of lot number 208, Jarkson, conveyed to
Zenas Roberts, north 6614°, west 101 3-10 perches; thence
along lines of Jut number 203 afgresid, south §9149, enst 22
1-10 perches, and north 1L{° east 170 5-10 perches to the
place of beginning—contajuing sixty-five acresnnd six-tenths
of an rere, with the usual allowanee of six per cent. fur
roads. &c., be the same more ot less ,—it beiug lot No., 204 of
the allotineut of the Ringham lands in Jackson townehip,
Tiogn county, I'a.. and part of warrant numbered 1395, with
about twenty-five acres tmproved, more or less. To be suld
as the property of Seth Daggett.

ALSO—A'Iot of Iand beginning at the south-cast corner of
Jot pumber 148 of the allotwent of the Bingham landa in

. Jackeon township, Tiogn county, Pa, thence along the west

line of lot number 159, canteyed to Matkiale Murdock, south
80 5-10 perches: thence along lines of lot number. 1358, con
veyed to Seth Daggett, north $834°, weet 59 §-10 perclies, and
south 170, west 49 7-10 perchies; thenee along linea of Jot
No 163, north §6%,°, west §9 2-10 perches, nerth 45 3-10 per-
clieg, aud north $° west 27 perches; thence along line of
Inad conveyed to ' P, Mortiz, administrater of the estate of
John Adhum dec'dd, north §{2, vast 97 610 perches: thence

aleng the south line of lut numiber 148 afuresaid. sonth 8830,

& cust 86 5-10 perches, and south 57349, enst 38 7-10 perches to

the plice of begiunmg—containing sixty-three acies and ove-
tenth of an ncre, with the usunl allowance of six per cent.
for roals, &t.. be the same more or lessi—it being lot Ne.
160, L. of the allvtment of the Bingham Iands in Jackson
townstup.and partef warrants Nos. 1548 and I416, with about
thirty acres improved, fiame house franie baen, ont-buildmgs
and {rait trees thercon. To be sold as the property of Orrin
B. Wells.

ALSO—A lot of land beginning at the northwest curner
of lot number 151 of tho allotment of the Bingham lands in
Charleston township, conveyed to Levi Elliott, thience along
line ot lot number 295, north 349, west 28 7-10 perches;
thenre along the cast line of lot nunber 158, north 3-89, cast
53 7-10 perches. and north 134°, west 30 5-10 perches: thence
along the south line of lot number 143, converel to Wm.
Bache, jr.and lut number 154, conveyed to Levy Eiliott, south
8u34°, enst 153 7-10 perches: thence along the west line of lot
number 156. bonve)y ed to Joshur Bowen, south 114 3-10 per-
ches: thence along the north line of lot number 181 nforesaid,
north 89 5-8%, west 153 perches to the place of boginning—
containing one hundred und two acres and six-tenths of an
acre. with the usunlalfowance of six per cent, for ronds; &c¢.,
be the same more or less ;—it being lot number 157 of the
allotment of the Bingham lands in Charleston tow nship, and
part of warrants numbered 1781 ond 1785, with abont sixry
acred improved. frame house, frume barn and sheds, and fruit
trees thureon. To be suld as the property of Levi . Ellott.

ALSU—A lot of land in Jackson township, beginning at
the narthwest corner of }i ¢t Bumber 141 of the allotinent of
Bingham lands, 1n Jackson township, thence north 3¢, 159
8-10 perches to the nurtheast corner of lot number 1539 1n the
name of Elins Moore; thence s6uthi37 310 perches to a post,
corner of lot number 139 thence along the hue of 1ot num-
Der 175 and 174, south 840, east 195 perches to ssutheast cor-
ner of lot number 174 theace porth along the east lige of
lots number 173 and 141, 157 perches to the place of beginning
—contnining one hundred and ninety threo ucres, being ot
number 140 of the allotinent of the Bingham lands, and part
of Jot number 176, with about eighty acres improved. threa
frame honses and one log and flame house, oue hog house,
four frante barus, one log barn, one fiame Llachsmith shop,
one steam saw mill and xﬁningle mill and two apple orchards
thereon, with several smalt ont buildings.

ALZ0—Une uther lot ofland, beginning at a post the north
west corner of lot number 134, sold to klias Mpare; thence
west 170 perches, east line of lot number 183; thence south
100 2-1¢ perches to corner of lot number 4 of Lawience
township: thence along the north line ot lots number 157 and
139. nurth $934°. east 170 perches to the suuthwest corner of
Jot number 134; thence along the west line of suid lot uum-
ber 134, 99 5-10 perchwes to the plice of beginuing—containing
one hundred acres, and Leivg 1ot No. 135 of the allotment ot
Bingham lands in Jackson township, with about fuity acres
impruved, a log house, log barn and log shed, and a few frue
trevs thereon. To be sold as the property of Benjamin Wells
and Jaob Lanison.

ALSO—A 1ot of land boynded s foilows : Loginning at the
mruthwest corner of lot No. 99 of the allutments of the Biug.
Lawm lands in Clymer township, conveyed to Chatles P. Dong-
lus; thence along the south Jine of said fot and line of [ot No.
125 east 103 1-10 perches; thence along the west hine of lot
No. 134, south 123 peirchos; thence atung the north line of
lots No 163 and 1bl and No.1td,conveyed to Jameaand Rhoda
Armstrong, west 193 410 perches; thence atong the vast line
of lut No. 158, morth 123 paiches to the place of beginnimga—
containmg, one hundred und forty aeres and one tenth ot an
gere. with the usual allowance of six per cent. fur 10ads, &c,
bLe the rame more or less :—it being lot No. 136 of the allot-
ment of the Bingbham lands in Clymer township, and part of
warraut numbered 1224 with about one hundred and fifteen
acres improved, two log houses, frame barn and some frust
trees thereon, and other out bwldings. To be sold as the
property of Lymuan Huancoch! i

ALSO—A Jot of land beginning at the northenst coraner o
lot No. 116 of the allotinent of the Bingham lands ju Jack
sont township, conveyed to Ditvid Moss; thence along the
north line of said let. north 889, west 72 5-10 perches; thence

“alung line of lot No. 118 and lot No. 113, coaveyed tu Joseph

Bly, sorth 19, east 122 3-10 percheg;  thenee along line of lot
Nu. 83, cunveyed to Joeeph Bly, and log Na, 89, conveyed to
John Arnot, north 11,5, east 12f 7-10 perches; thence
along lines of ot No. 89 uforesaid, east 46 G-10 perches, and
south 409, east 59 perches; thence along lines of lot No. 90,
conveyed to David Uriswold, south 4ulg, east 58 perches,
south 50340, west 47 8-10 perches, and south 407, east 88 5-10
perches; thence south 5014°, west 97 2-10 perches to the placo
of beginning—containing one hundcpd and fifty acres, with
the usual nllownnce of s1x per cent. for roads, &Lc¢., be the
mora or lesg ;—it heing lot No. 92 of the allutment of the
Bingham lauds in Jachson township, apd part of warmnt
numbered 1410, with about fifty acres improved thereon. To
be sold as the property of Hannsh Daggett, in trust for heirs
of Rufus Daggett.

ALSU—A lot of Iand in Morris township, bounded north
by wild lands now or late of O.F. Taylor; east by lands in
possession of William Bache; south by Iand in possession of
Guernsey nnd Brown: and west by lands in pbsseasion of
Guernsey & Brown and lands in possession of William Ba-
che, containing about one hundred acres, about twenty acres
improved, frame house, log house, and frame bare and saw
miil thereon. To be gnld us the property of Lenruel Foss.

AL3O—Alot oflapd in Richmond township, bunaded north
by wild lands of —— ———; eust by the McCaiter lot; south by
the Goodman lots; and west by Martin Clemens’ estate——con-
faining sbout one huundred acres, about ten acres improved.
To be sold as the property of Joseph Kacler. -

- ALSO—a lot of land in Jackson township, bounded nortb,
east and south by lands of L. II. Dent, and west by David
Cunningham—containing about one hundred and ten acres,
about forty acres impraved, log house, log barn, frame coru-
house and fruit trees thercon. To be rold as the property of
Edwaid Farley, Thomas Phillips and Johin Pryaoe, -

ALSO—A lot of land in Chatham townahtp, bounded north
by Johu Matttisen; east by Ronsone Guile; south by James
Costly and John KEemp: aud weet by tha widow Lee let~—con-
taiLing adnn §f-fve acres, 27Ut 1DITYY 2CL » IProvel,

d

{rame house, frame barn and fruft trees thereon. To be sold ‘
as the propegty of Willinm Freeman,

ALSU—A ot of land in Jackson township, bonnded north
by Edward Miller, cast by Wm. . Shepard, south by Hector
Miller, and west by Samuel Miller. add containing ahout 100
acres, about 45ucres 1mproved, frame Louse, frame Larn. frame
shop or warce house and fruit trees thereon. To be sold as
the property of William Carathers. N

ALSO—A lot of land in Tioga township, bounded
north by Vine DePlui, A. C. & J. 8. Bush, and B. C.
Wickbam, east by Tioga River, routh by Judith Berry,
and west by B, C. Wiekham—containing about one
hupdred acres, about eighty acres iwproved, frame
house, two frame barns, frame sheds, frame corn
bouse, gpple orchard and other frait trees thereon., To
be sold as the property of Jobu Prutsman.

ALSO—A Iotof land in Deerfleld township, bounded
north by Billing’s Innd, east by B. S. Bowen, south by
Bingham lands, and west by David Coates—contuin-
ing about one hundred acres, about sixty acres im-
proved, two frame houses, frame barn, apple orchard
and other fruit trees thereon.

ALSO—Another lot in Decrfield towrship, bounded
north by-Cownnesque Road, east by David Coates,
south by Cloe Seeley, and west by E. S, Seeley—con-
tainicg abont one and one balf acres, all improved,
two frame houges, frame barn, fruit tress, and woolen
fuctory thereon. To be sold as the property of Emmer
Bowen. -

ALSO—A lot of land in Farmington township,
bounded north by Andrew Doane, east by lands lately
owned by John W. Gleason, south by Moses Lee and |
Charles French, and west by Stephen Odle—contain-
ing about sixteen acies, with about twelve acresim- .
proved. ' co

ALSO—Another lot in Farmington, bounded north
by the bighway, cast by A. Donane, south by A. Doane,

_and,west by Stephen Odle—containing three fuurths of
an-acre, all improved, frame house, log stable, and a
few fruit'trees thereon. To be sold as the property of
Henry A. Scm?n‘n&'\

ALS0—A lot of landin Rutland township, bounded
north by lands in possession @ unah Sixbee, enst
by lands of Joseph, & Robert Long south by
Robert Longwell and Jefferson Sherman, west
of Wm. Lawrence, and Wi, 1I. Allen—containing
about sixty acres, about thirty acres improved, log
house, log barn, and fruit trees thercon. To he séld
as the property of Philander Gould.

ALZ0—4A lot of land in Rutland township, bounded
north by P. Gould, enst by &. T. Longwell, south by
Jefferson Sherman, and west by J. Sherman axd high-
way—containing about fifteen acres, all insproved,
and some fruit trees thereon. To be sold as the prop-
erty of Robert Longwell.

ALSO—A lot of lund in Rutland township, bounded
north by Daggett and Sixbee, east by Robert Long.
well, south by Jefferson 'Sherman, west by Willism
Allen—containing fifty four scres with about thirty
acres improved, with a log house, and leg burn. and
a few fruit trees thereon. To besold as the property
of Jocl P. l{ubbell.

ALSO—A lot of land in Tioga township, commen-
cing ut 2 pluwm free in the lauve of Candy, Inte of cstate
of James Bryant, dec’d., thence south 5% degrees, east
26 rods o 2 buttonwood coruer, thence north 80 deg.
west, 82 rods to a post, thence north 156 rodsto a
stone hefp, thenee south 827degrees, enst 238 rods to
8 white cak stump, thence south 94 degrees, west 123
rods to o white pine, thence north 850 degrees, weet
100 rods to o post, thence north 84 degrees, west 40
rods to place of Leginning—cantaining 174% acres and
allowance oxcepting 32 acres, sold to A. & Jesseo
Keeney, also excepting about one acre for burying
ground, with two frame houses, three frame barns,
frame corn house and sheds, blacksmith shop and
some fruit trecs, with about eighty acres improved.
To Le sold as the property of William J. Mann.

ALSO—A Iot of land in the Burough of Lawrence-
ville, bounded on the north by Samuel Ryan, Y. O
Adnms and schoul house lot, on the east by Franklin
street, on the south by Mecbanics street, and on the
west by Main or Williamson rond, Samuel Ryau and
Sidney Mills—containing two acres or thercabouts,
all improved, a frame tavern house, store, frame shop,
two frame dwelling houses, three frame barns, shed,
some other out buildings, and some fruit trees thereon,
To be sold as the property of Enos Slosson.

ALSO—A lot of land in Clymer township, bounded
north by Aaron Schoonover and others, east by Thos.
Laton, south by Fox lands, west by Jobh Hend—con-
taining about fifty seven acres, nbont twenty five
acres improved. log house, log barn, and a young
apple orchard thereon.  To be sold as the property of
Picrson C. Bress, and Thomas Scheorever,

ALSQ-—The defendants interczt in the following
described lot of land in Decrfield townsbip, bounded
north by David Billings, cast by Billings, Knox and%
Matiison, south by Cummings, and Dake,
west by ——— Tewple-—contuining about one hundred
acres, about sixty or seventy acres improved, two
finmo houses, frame barn, and a few frait lvees thereon.
To be sold as the property of Hiram Inscho.

ALSO—A lot of land in Chatham township, to wit:
lot uumber 45 of the allotment of Bingham lands in
said township, bounded north by lot number 46, con-
veyad to John Markram, and Jot numnber 315, east by
ot number 315 aforesaid, south by Int number 56. and
west by lot number 312, conveyed to Chester Patrick
—containing about 53 acrze, with log house, and
about five acres unproved thereon.  To be sold as the
property of 0. P. Beach. N

ALS0—A lot of fand in Westfield and €Clymer
townehips, to wit: lot number 230 of the allotments of
Binghan lauds in said townships, bounded north by
lot number 64, east by lot number 63, conveyed to
Lewis . Knapp, and lot number 229, conveyed to
Marvil Swimlar, south by fot number 96, and west by
lots numbers 67 and 65 —containing ahout 60 acres,
about 40 acres improved, tame house, frame barn,
out buildings, and an apple orchard thercon. To be
sold as the property of Buiton Howe and Benjamigd
Ilowe,

ALSO-——A lot of land in Clorleston township,
bounded north by Isaiabh Wilson, decd., east by Isaink
Wilson, decd., south by Franklin Borden, west by
Franklin Borden, and R. Etherton—containing about
25 acres, about 15 acres improved, frame house, frame
barn, and fruit trees thereon. To be sold as.he prop-
erty of Ezra C. Wetmbre, and Lester Wetmore,

ALSO0—A lotof land in Westfield township, bound.
ed north by vacant lands, or Bingham lands, east by
William }{:ncr, south by B. . Polier, asd west by
George Potter—containing abuut 53 acres, ahout 50
neres improved, frame house, frame barn, frame corn
house, and gan appie orebard thereom. To he sold as
the property of Stephen Potter, and Bavid Taylor.

ALSO—A lot of lund in Mansfield. bounded north
by Semingry avenus, east by lands in possession of
V. 0. Spencer, south by Jands occupied by Noah Brad-
way, and west by lands in possession of Hoard Kelly,
and Sinyth—econtaining about one fifth of an acre, all
improved, with a brick house, and few frait {rees
thercon. To he sold ag the property of F. J. Caldwell.

ALSU—A lot ot land in Delmar township, bounded
north by Jackson Cauadea, and M. D. Wilson, east by
Samuel Warriner, sonth by S. Walbridge, and 1ra
Wilson, and west by Smith Wilson—containing about
sigty tivo avres, about forty five acres ivaproved, frame
house, frame barn, and apple orchard thereon, To be
sold as the property of Politus Wilson.

ALSO—A4 ot of land in Delmar townskip, to wit:
bounded nuarth by John Vanvalkenhurg, enst by Eli-
sha McCarter, south by Daniel Furman, and west b
Wum. Howe—containing 58 acres or thereabouts, abuut
65 acres improved, framo house, frame barn, and truit
trees thereon.  To be sold as the property of Harkley
Furman.

ALSO—A lot of . 1and--in Chatham, bounded north
hy Mathew Boom, and Wm. R. Freeman, and James
Thompsoy, east by W, Simpson, and Heman Mills,
south by Binglham lands, and west hy Albeit Clark—
coplaining about seventy five acies, about 350 acres
improved, log house, log barn. and {ruit treces. To be
sold as the property of Jobn Ilunter,

ALSO—A lot of land in Union township, bounded
north by George Armstrong. cast by Geo. Bernett. and
Thomas Pulcherman, séuth by W DBraine, and Geo.
Bennert, and west by Wm. Draine—eontaining about
sixty acres, about 40 acres improved, log house, frawe
barn, and an apple orchard thereon. .

ALSO—Another lot in Union township, bounded
north by Amos Bennett, east by Artbur O'Donaell,
and Polly Watts, south by Hezekiah Newoll, and west
by lands of Geo. Bennett and Thos. Palsherman—con-
taining about one hundred asres, about four acres im-
proved. To besold as the property of Reuben Bennett.

ALSO0—A lot of 1and io Liberty township, beunded
north oy Conrad Coler, Phillip Coler, and ~—— Miller,
enst by Joseph Krenger, south by Henry Crawford,
and west by Israel Foyer: Mrs. Maneval and others—
containing three hundred and forty five acrer, more
or less, about two hundred neres improved, two frame
bouses, one log houss, two frame barna, and two lng
barns, eud other out buildings, with five orchiarde and
some other fruit tress tuereon. To Le sold as the
property of Clarendon Rathbone.

ALSO—A lot or picceyf lznd in Rutlard twp., Tio-
ga Co., aforesaid, beginning at apost alo n corner of
Qornetious Clark. and hy the same scuth one hundred
and sixteen and .four tepth perches to a post, east one
hundred and nineteen and 'seven tenths perches foa
post, and partly by number sixty eight and Win, How-
Iand lot, north one hundred and eighteen and five
tenths perches to a post, thence by Andrew Sharps
lot, south two and one tenth perches to a post, west
fourteen perches to the place of berinning—cootain-
ing eighty eight acres and seventy five perches. it being
part of warrant number 976 in the namé of Myers
Fisher, about eighty acres improved, frume house, 3
frame barns, frame graonary, about 120 f{t. cow sheds,
milk bouse, churn house, hog .Linuse, and other out }

ci
‘

Lundangs, a largy appls enhetd of (hiee {ruit, apd !}

ather fruit trees thereom. To'be 20ld ds the property
of 8. L. Clark, also as Pieres Sherman, snd Rboda
Sherman his wife. .- . .

ALSO—A tract of land situate in Delmsr tawnship,
Tioga county, Pa., beginning at a post the north east
corner of warrant number 108, beifg also the north
east corner of Wm. Francis' lot, thence by said Franeis
north 88 degrees, west one nnd one fourth perches to
a post, the sonth east eorner of Ira Wetherbee, thence
by said Wetherbes, north 454 degrees, west 21 610
perches to a post, the south enst corner of Warren
Stowell's land, thence by said Stowecll’s land, north
55 degrees, east 44 perches to o hemlock sight tree,
thence by same morth 46 degrees, east, 21 6-10 perches
to an ironwood. tBe porth east corker of Warren
Stowell, thence by 'lands of Samuel Dickinson, south
45 degrees, east 43 6-10 percbes to o hemlock, the
south east corner of said Dickinson's lot, thence hy
said Dickinson, north 46} degrees, east 95 perches to
a fallen ironwood, now & post corner, thence by lands
formerly of Wm. Harrison, south 87} dagrees, east
29 5-10 perches to an ironwood, the north west corner
of Isanc F. Field's lot, thence by .5aid Field, séuth 23
degrees, west 168 perehes o a positho south west
corner of said Field, thence by -lands of Moses D.
Field, soush 26% degreos. west 81 7-10 perches toa
post corner, thence by lunds of Ephraim Satterly,
north 42} degrees, west 179 8-10 perclies to a hemlock
corner, thence south 55 degrees, west 4 1-10 perches

i to a fallen beech, now a post corner, standing in the

eastorn boundary line of warrants number 1981, thence
by ssid warrant line north 2 degrees, east 24 6-10
perches to the post, the place of beginning—zontain-

' ing 152 6~10 acres, and being part pf warrants numn-

ber 5361 and 5262, with fifty neres improved, a log
house, frame barn, and an apple orchaid thereon. To
bo sold as the property of Selar Satterly.

ALSO——A lot of land in Delmar, bounded north by
H. W. Stewart and Kilbourn Coolidge, east by Amos
€oolidge, south by R. Roland and, Daniel Doane, and
west by Duniel Focht and Peter Green—containing
about 276 aeres, about 1530 acres improved, & frame
houss, two frame barns, two apple orchards thereon.

ALSQO—A4 lot of fand in Wellsboro, situated on north
eas g¢_of the aveuue, bounded morth enst by the
estate of S5 W. Morris, on the south by lane runuing
from the avenue to the residence of the late S. W.'
Morris, on the south west by the avenue, and on the
west by J. F. Donuldson—containiog.abvat two acres
improved land, with o two story. fiame house, frame
barn and sheds, and other out buildings, and some
fruit trees thereon. . . /

ALBO-~Another lat in Welisboro, bounded south!
east by Water street, north westhy Iptof L. L. Nichols,{[
south west by lot of L. L. Nichols in possession o
Robert Young, north east by G. D. Smith—containing
about one'acre improyed land, with 2 frame house and
somne fruit troes thereon. '

ALSO—Another lot in Wellsbore, bounded south
weset by the avenuo, north west lfy lat in possession of
A. J. Sofield, north cast by estate of S. W, Morris,
deed., south east by James Lowrey—containing about
one acre, with a frame house, barn, and fruit trees
thereon. i

ALSO—Other lots or tracts in Gaines township,

v

described as follows: |

Warrant No. 2379, W. Willink Warrantes, 1002 acres.

“ 2334, “« 990«

2437, . 990

To bo #old as the property*of J. F. Donaldson and
James Lowrey: - .

ALSO—A Iot of land in Tioga township, bounded
north, east, nnd south by John Dailey, and west by
Tioga River—containing about  of an acre, all im-
proved, frame house, frame barn, frame pail and firkin
factory and machinery &e. for manafacturing the same,
3frame dry houses, and other ont buildings and fruit
troes thereon.” To be gold as the property of M. IL
Ferris, !

ALSO—A lot of land in Eikland Borough,
bounded north by Cowanesque River and D. B.
Shoff, south by Bingham land and John Ham-
mond, east by Leander Culver—containing
about six hundred acres, about thres hundred
acres improved, with seven dwelling houses,
three barns, two grist mills, one saw mill, two
apple orchards, blacksmith shop, apd other out
buildings thereon. X'o be sold as the property
of Lemuel Davenport. ,

ALSO—A lot of land in Rutland township,

bounded north by Benj. Fralick, east by Jobn
V. Swan, south by H. Horton,' west hy Elisha
Smith—containing about sixty five acres;about
30 acres improved, frame house, frame barn,
and small apple orchard thercon. To be sold
as the property of John Fralick.
. ALSO—JA lot of land in Gaines township,
bounded south Ly Rice, Yurd, Smith and Jot of
Apna Denn, south, cast and- north by war-
rant line, on the west by Ann Talkner, the
same being all of warrant number 2300, except
lots purchased by Messrs. Rice, Hurd, Smith,
Benn and Thompson, being in all 603 acres, 2
acres iwproved, two log houses, one log stable,
one shingle shanty thercon. To be sold as the
property of J. N. Hanor. | )

ALSO—A ot of land in Kutland towrship,
Tioga county, Pennsylvania, beginning at a post
the north west corner of Avery Smith’s lot,
thence by the same and a lot surveyed for Benj.
‘Trout, south one bundred and five perches to a
post, corner of Wilson Yandike’s lot, andthence
by the same east one hundred and sixty one
and five tenths perches to a post, north forty
one and five tenths degrees, west fifty five and
two tenths perches to n post, thence east ten and
five tenths perches to a post, thence north six-
teen and three tenths perches to a post, thence
by Wm. Howland’s lct, enst.oue hundred forty
four perches to a beech, thenee north forly six
and seven tenths perches to a beech, thence
east forty three and six tenths perches to the
place of beginning—contaiing seventy eight
acres and thirty nine perches, it being a part
of a tract of land surveyed. in pursuance of a
warrant numbered nine hundred and seventy
three, and nine hundred “and sevemty six,
granted to Myers and Fisher, by the common-
wealth of Pennsylvania, reserving and except-
ing from the said land five acres from the north
end which. was suld to Daniel Vanzyle; with
about sixty acres improved thereon. o be sold
as the property of Picrce Sherrean.

ALSO—A Iut of land in Charleston township,
bounded as follows: beginning at the south
east corner of lot No, 66, of the =allotment of
the Bingham lands in said township, thence
along the east line of said lot, north one degree
and fonr thenths of a degree, east eighty nine
perches and five tenths to the south east corner
of ot No. 65, thence rlong. a line of said lot,
north three degrees and three fourths f a de-
gree, west thirty five perches and six tenths,
thence north seven degrees, west forty nine
perches and six tenths to a corner in the south
line of lot No.137 of the said allotment, thence
along - the south line of the said lot, north
seventy three degrees, east thirty one perches
and eight tenths, thence north two-degrees, east
three perchies and scven tenths of a perch to
the south west corner of lot ‘No. 138, thence
along the gouth line of said lot, south eighty
seven degrees, enst fifty two perches and two
tenths of a perclrto a corner in the west line of lot
No. 63 conveyed to CalebAustin, thence nlong)
the wert line of said lut, and line of lot No. 292,
south two degrees, west une hundred and thirty
five perches and six tenths, south two degrees
and one fourth of a degree, west forty eight
perches, thence along ling-of luts Nos. 292 and
168, north eighty six degtecs and a half, west
twenty seven pérchesand fuur tenths, and north
eighty nine degrees and a half, west forty three
perches and four tenths to the place of begin-
nipg;—corltgiuing seventy nine acrea and eight
tenths of an aere, with usual allowance of six
per cent for roads &c., be the same more or less,
being lot No. 64 of the allotment aforesaid, and
part of warrants Nos. 1170, 1171, about 75
acres improved, with a grist mill carried by
steam and water, two frame houses, three barns,
and other out buildings and 2 orchiards.thereon®
To be sold as the property of Ezra IT. Jennings.

ALSO—A lot of Jand in Charleston town-

« o ' o«

ship, Tioga coyutr, bsupded ag fullows: Le-

gining at the north east corneréof number 1C8
of the allotments of the Bingham lands in snid
township, coaveyed to Olives Willard, and
thence along. lire of lot Wo. £, south eighty
six degrees and o half; east twenty seven perch-
jes and four tenths, thence north!two degrees
iand one. fourth of a delree, enst forty eight
i perches to the soutb west corner of ‘16t No. 63,
thence south -eighty eight degreex and three
eighths of a degree, east nine perches and six
tenths to o corner in the road, being alsgia cors
per of lot No. 166, thence along the said road
south forty nine degrees and a half, east twenty
four perches and seven tenths of a perch, south
twenty nine degrces and a balf, east fifiy
nine perches, south twenty degrees and a half;
east fitteen perches and three tenths, to a corner
of lot No. T4, shence along the rorth line of
said lot, north efghty eight degrees arid ona
fourth of a degree, east ninety thres perches
and six tenths to a corner in the east line of.
lot No. 168 aforesaid, and thence along said
east line north one degree and one fourth of a-
degree. esst thirty three perches to the place of
begining—containing twenty five acres and nine
tenths of an acre with the usual allowance for
ronds &ec., and being ot -No. 202 of the allot-
ments aforesaid, and part of warrants No. 1170
and 1171, with a frame house and about twenty
gcres improved, and a few frait trees thereon.
To be snld as the property of Reuben Hart.
ALSO—A Iot of 1and in Rutland township,
?ounded north by Artemus Barnhart, east by
oseph Harding, south and west by George
Brown—coritaining about 230 acres more or
less, with 110 acres improved, o frame ‘houge,
two frame barns, and an apple orchard thereon.
ALSO—A lot in Sullivan township, bounded
north by north line of warrant No. 978, enst
by land formerly of Nathaniel Nichols and N,
Smith, south by land of John Benson and Arad
Smith, andiwest by land of Zopher Tears and
A. Tpdike—containing about 110 acres, about
sixty acres improved, a frame dwelling house,
and a few fruit trees thereon. :

ALSO—Another piece or parcle of land in
Rutland township, bounded on the north by,
land formerly owned by Heman Soper ani
Josephus Clark, on the east by the Bradfurd
county line, on the south by land in possession
of George Crippen and D. E. Sherman, and on
the west by Grandison Watkins and land'fus-
merly owned by Peter Wheeler, George Wos-
den, Henry Worden and — Martin—containing
two hundred ncres or thereabouts, with abous
one hpndred acres improved, a frame house,
two frame barns, frame shed, apple orchard
and milk house thereon.] To be sold as tle
property of Jobn Eensop.

ALSO—A ot of land in Wellshoro, bounded
on the north east by R. G. White, on the south

street, on the north west by Water street—con-
taining two thirds of an acre improved land,
and being designated on the plan of the village
of Wellshoro as Nos. 18 and 20, on whick is
situated a two story frame tavern houge, a frame
store house or building, o frame barn, 8 wood
shed, and some fruit trees thereon, ::

ALSO—Another lot in Wellshorough, boun-
ded on the north east by land of G. D. Smith,
on the south east by Water street, on the.south
-west by Iot of L. I. Nichols, now in possession
o: Robert Young, and on the north west by L.
1. Nichols—containing about one acre -of im-
proved land, with a frame house and some frut-
trees thereon. To be .sold a8 the property of
John I. Graves, survivor of H. B. Graves.

ALSO—A lot of land in Covington townsghip,
being lot No. 25 as laid out on the plot of Cov-
ington, being 50 fe. -front on State road, or
Bradford street, extending along Henins lune
south to Dorsey’s alley two hundred ft., witha
two story frame house, and fruit trees thereon.
Bounded north by State road or Bradford street;
east by lot No. 26, late the ‘property of Thomnas
Videon decd., south by Dorsey alley, west by
ITenin’s lace. : -

ALSO—Another lot in Covington, being east.
part of lot No. 9, aa laid out on the: plut of
Covington, having a front on State road or
Bracford street of about twénty feet, extending
south clong Henin’s lane forty feet, with a twa
story ‘eabinet shop thereon, bounded north by
State road or Bradford street,-east by Henin’s
Iape, svuth by part of lot No. 9, and west by
S. A. Barber. To be sold as the property of
David Caldwell and F: J. Caldwell. .

ALSO—A lot of land in Wellshoro, bounded
on the north cast by R. G. White, on the anuth-
east by Main street, on the south west by Water
strect, andon the north west by. Water street
—econtaining two thirds of an acre improred
land, and being desiguated on the plan- of tha
village of Wellsboro ns Nos. 18 and 20 on which
is gituated a two story frame tavern house, 4
frame store hause or building, a frame barn, a
wogcd shed, and some fruit trees thereon.

ALSO—Aupther lot of land in Wellshoro,
bounded non.hi east by land of G.'D. Smith_on
the south east by Water street, on the south
west by land of L. I. Nichols, now irr- posgess-
ion of Rebert Young, and on the north west by
L. I. Nichols—containing about omne, aere im-
proved land, with a frame dwelling house and
some fruit trees thereon. To be sold as the
property of James! L. Graves

ALSO—A ot of land in 'Wellsboro, begin-
ning at a stake thirty feet from the north wess
corper of Morgan Sherwood on Main street,
thence south east parallel with the line of Sher-
wood to land of Bache, thence along land
of said Bache, north 45 degrees, east 30 feet to
a post, thence north 43 degrees, wesy to line of
Mnin street, thence along line of Main street.
to the place of beginning—bejey 30 feet frons
on Main street, with a two stery frame building
used formerly as a printing office and shoe shup,
now used fur a dwelling house. To be sold ax
the praperty of Fames P. Magill.

ALSO—A 1lot of land in Gaines township,
bounded notth by Suttles, east by the
Phillips tract, south by Wm, M. Watrous, and
west by the Cowin lands—containing about 75,
acres, about five acres improved, and some fryit
trees thereon—To be sold ag the property of
Isaizh Champaey. - .

ALSO—A lot of land in Bloss township,
bounded'north by land formerly of John Wil.
liams and land of Joseph Yonkins, east by land
of —— Allen, south Ly wild lands, and west by
west half of the Grasbe , warrpnt—contajuing
about 570 neres, sbout 90 ncres improved, with
& log hause thereon. To be sold as the prop-
erty of E. J, Bosworth.

£, I. POWER, Sherig.
_Shcriﬂ's Office, Wellboro", Muy 17, 1860,

Al Uy 3 . ’
EGISTER’S NOTICE.—Notice ia herely
given that the following named Admicistrators, Exeo-
uturs aod_Guardines have filed their accounts in the Regis-
ter's Office; and that the game will be pressuted to thu vrw
phan's Court of Tioza county. on Manday, the 11th day Lr
June, 1860, for confirmation and allowance :
Final scconnt of Thommas L. Baldwin and Benjamin Q,
Wickham. Executors of the estate of Elijah Do Pui, dec’d.

of James Bryant, dec'd.

Account of Ransler Tules, Adminis : H K
Chloe IDIL decd. ’ trator of the ostate of

Account of Lowis Walker, Guardian of Julins l’r;)x:l.,.;l

minet child of Samuei Frose, dee'd, W. D. 4
Mas 17, 1wo0, w4 BAILLY, Logl.

east by Main street, on the south west by Water

Account of Thomas L. Baldwin, Executor of the vsnt"



